STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

1300 S, Evergreen Park Dr. S.W,, PO. Box 47250 « Olympia, Washington 38504-7250
{360} 664-1160 = TTY £360) 586-8203

July 18, 2012

Kim Douglass

Manager — Regulatory Affairs

Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.
805 Central Expressway South, Suite 200
Allen, TX 75013

RE: Late filed Interconnection Agreements and/or Amendments between Frontier
Communications Northwest Inc. and multiple CLECs:

1) UT-123007: Lightspeed Networks Inc., d/b/a LS Networks — 22 days late

2) UT-023067: Comcast Phone of Washington, LLC ~ 39 days late

3) UT-023056: NCI Data.com, Inc. — 6 days late

4) UT-053096: Silver Star Telecom-Washington, LLC — 5 days late

5) UT-083030: PNG Telecommunications, Inc. — 6 days late

6) UT-053046: Trans National Communications International, Inc. - 6 days late

Dear Ms. Douglass:

On May 21, 2012, Frontier Communications Northwest Inc. (Frontier) and Lightspeed
Networks Inc., d/b/a LS Networks filed with the Washington Utilities and Transportation
Commission (Commission) a request for approval of an interconnection agreement. The
agreement is a delegated item scheduled for approval by August 19, 2012.

On June 19, 2012, Frontier filed with the Commission requests for approval of several
interconnection agreement amendments that Frontier has with multiple CLECs (items 2
through 6). The amendments are also delegated items and scheduled for approval by
September 16, 2012,

WAC 480-07-640 requires interconnection agreements or amendments be submitted for
approval within 30 days after they are signed. The last signature appeating on the
interconnection agreement or amendments range from March 30, 2012 to May 15, 2012;
thus resulting in the interconnection agreement and/or amendments being filed anywhere
from 5 days late to 39 days late. The Commission reserves the right to investigate and, if
appropriate, commence a separate proceeding to complain, enforce, and penalize Frontier
for failure to meet the filing requirements.
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For further information, or if you have any questions, please contact Kristen Russell at
krussell@utc.wa.gov or (360) 664-1281.

Sincerely,

QZQ; ¢l (/My

DAVID W. DANNER
Executive Director and Secretary



